
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Bretting, Peter
Subject: Re: DivSeek Steering Committee meeting this week
Date: Sunday, May 24, 2015 6:22:03 PM

I guess the need to get things moving quickly as many projects are beginning to launch.  Also, 
how to work with non-madate crops (e.g. soybean) and given the desire to link genotype to 
seedbank accession, how to deal with germplasm that cannot be shared?

have a good trip to Rome. I’m headed to Toronto and then Alaska.

scott

On May 24, 2015, at 11:46 AM, Bretting, Peter 
<Peter.Bretting@ARS.USDA.GOV> wrote:

Hi Scott—I’ll attend the DivSeek Steering Committee meeting in Rome this 
week.  Are there any particular topics/items/concerns you would like the 
committee to address (better, begin to address)? 
 
Thanks, much appreciated!
 
Peter
 
Peter Bretting
USDA/ARS Office of National Programs
Room 4-2212, Mailstop 5139
5601 Sunnyside Avenue
Beltsville, MD 20705-5139
Phone 1.301.504.5541
Fax 1.301.504.6191
Mobile Phone 1.301.346.7719
E-mail peter.bretting@ars.usda.gov 
Web site: http://www.ars.usda.gov/research/programs/programs.htm?
NP_CODE=301
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